

From: Michael Weinhoffer

To: OET Systems Administration (Batch Processing) OET Systems Administration (Batch Processing)

Date: August 31, 2018

Subject: OET Experimental License Dismissal Notification, Call Sign: File Number: 0095-EX-CN-2017

---

Message:

Mr. Young,

Despite our application dismissal, the RADSat team is committed to launching the first satellite from Embry-Riddle's Daytona Beach campus. I realize that we took far too long to submit all of our files, and I apologize for that. I will not submit Form 442 again until we are closer to launch, but I believe I have submitted all but one of the required files. Will have to resubmit the SpaceCap API file, or does the FCC still have that? Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Michael Weinhoffer